

CV

SAJJAD HUSSAIN S/O Noor Hussain

Contact: 0348-8134943

E-Mail: phdicp@gmail.com



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Currently working with Bahria University Islamabad & Barani Institute of Management Sciences Rwp, as visiting Faculty Member.

Having 10 Years of teaching and Research Experience at Bahria University Islamabad, UET Taxila, MIU Islamabad, (Visiting) BIMS Rwp (Permanent), and HITEC University Taxila as a permanent faculty member, having 15 research papers in Journals and conferences.

Command on Arabic English, Persian and Urdu languages.

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

INSTITUTE	DEGREE	PERCENTAGE	YEAR
Islamia College Peshawar	PhD Scholar(Tafsir)	D.A	
IIUI Islamabad	M.Phil (Hadith)	76%	2007
The University of Punjab Lahore	M.A (Arabic)	73%	2003
AJK University Muzaffarabad	B.A.	69%	2000
BISE Rawalpindi	F.A	50%	1995
BISE Sargodha.	Metric	50%	1992

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

✓ BIMS Rawalpindi	May 2014, to till date (Visiting)
Duties	Lecture & character building
✓ Bahria University Islamabad	Sep 2017 to till date (Visiting)
Duties	Lecture & character building
✓ UET Taxila	March 2016 – Oct 2016 (Visiting)
Duties	Lecture & character building
✓ iUSE School of Engineering Rawalpindi	Sep 2014 - May 2015 (Visiting)
Duties	Lecture & character building
✓ MIU Islamabad	Feb 2012- July 2012 (Visiting)
Duties	Lecture & character building
✓ HITEC University Taxila	Oct 2009 -Aug 2014 (Permanent)
Duties	Lecture & character building, Focal Person, Course Designer, Tour arrangements

Research Work

M.Phil (Hadith) Thesis,

PhD (Tafsir) Thesis

CV

Articles for Journals

1. Fatwa History in Subcontinent Pakistan , PJIR, Vol:19 Issue:1, June 2018
2. Completion of Al-Tafsīr al-Kabīr (An analytical study) , Al-AZHAR ,Vol:4 Issue:2, Dec, 2018
3. Islamic Concept of Eligibility and competence (JFII) Issue # 03 , 2019 WU Mardan
4. A Critical Appraisal of Imperfect Mystics (*Ṣūfiyā-i Khām*) and Misconduct Scholars ‘*Ulamā-i Sū*’ In (the light of *Kashf al-Mahjūb*) (2018)
5. Analytical Study of Opinions and Thought of *Imāmal-Rāzī* regarding Intellectual and Moral Rectification, *Dunya e Tasawuff* , Sufi University Sindh(2019)
6. An Analytical Study of Islamic System of Education and Training in the light of Tafsīr al-Kabīr, IRJIS 2020, Vol. No. 2, Issue No. 1 (July 1, 2020) Pages (58–96)
7. Impact of Prophetic Saying upon the Punjabi Poetry of *Hazrat Sulṭān Bāhū* (R.A ,*Dunya e Tasawuff* , Sufi University Sindh, [Accepted \(2020\)](#))
8. Imām Ibn al-Jawzī Approach of Poetry Citation in *Tafsīr Zād al-Masīr* and its Impacts upon Understanding Meanings of Qur’ān ([Accepted for Abhath Research Journal 2020](#))
9. Shaikh Ahmad Raza Khan and his notes named '*Jad al Mumtar*' [accepted for PJIR coming issue.](#)
10. Method of Pīr Muḥammad Karam Shāh Al-Azharī *Concerning Interfaith Dialogue* in relation to Contemporary Ṣūfī Exegetes, *Dunya e Tasawuff* , Sufi University Sindh, [Accepted \(Jan 2020\)](#)
11. Demand Of *Collective Punishment*, Hindrances And Prospects In This Regard In The Light Of Islamic Law ([Accepted for BURJIS 2020](#))
12. Study of Benevolence (*al-Iḥsān*) in the Light of *Sūrah al-Raḥmān*: An Exegetical Discourse Projecting Aesthetic Reflection ([Journal of Islamic Theology](#))

CONFERENCE ARTICLES

1. **1st INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON Compatibility of serat-e- Rasool to Modern age & Contemporary Challenges** held at GCWU Sialkot Pakistan on March21-22, 2018
“ **The Concept of Merit in the light of Seerah Nabaviyah**”
2. **1st Multidisciplinary Research Conf(MRC) (Harmony, Peace, and Human Development 2030)**
Dated April 29,2018 University Of Lahore Pakpattan Campus
(Imam Razi,s Methodology of Islamic Education)
3. Intl Conf on the **Teachings of Sayyed e Hujwer**, Sep11-12-2018 Lahore Garrison University
(A Critical Appraisal of Imperfect Mystics (*Ṣūfiyā-i Khām*) and Misconduct Scholars)
4. International Conference on **Human Rights: Challenges and Prospects** (November 7-9, 2018) GC,
University, Lahore, Pakistan
“**The Rights of Eunuchs in Islam and their status in Pakistan**”

CV

5. 2nd Intl Conference “Fiqh-ul-Seerah& Contemporary Sociology” Feb 26-27, 2019 **GCWU Sialkot**
“The Intelligence system of Prophet Muhammad (SAW)”
6. 2nd Intl Conference on water saving and plant production, GCU Faisalabad, (26-28 March 2019)
(Importance of Tree Planting in Islam and its impact on environment”
7. 7th Intl **Seerat Conference**, IU Bahawalpur 8-9 April 2019
“Proclamation of Punishment in Islam”
8. International Conference held on 10-11, April 2019 at BZU, Multan
“The Role of Dar-ul-Uloom Muhammadia Ghousia Bhera, Sargodha in the teaching of Arabic”
9. First National Conference on Interfaith Dialogue in the 21st Century", to be held in **Fatima Jinnah Women University on 9th and 10th October, 2019.**
“Methodology of Pir Muhammad Karam Shah in Tafsir Zia-ul-Quran about Interfaith Dialog”
10. 1st National Conference on Iqbal, Bahria University Islamabad. 28-29 Nov 2019
“Allama Iqbal as Preacher”